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CONTINENTAL O I L COMPANY 

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT 
HOBBS DIVISION 

L. P. THOMPSON 
Division Manager 

G. C. JAMIESON 

Assistant Division Manager 

P. O. Box 460 

HOBBS, N E W MEXICO 88240 

September 13, 1967 
1001 NORTH TURNER 
TELEPHONE 393-4141 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Pe, New Mexico 

Attention of Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Secretary-Director 

Orders NSP 778 and NSP 779 

Gentlemen: 

" NSP Orders 778 and 779 dated March 8, 1967, r 
.^authorized the allowable of our Hawk B-l Wells Nos. 2' 

ancT~-4 effective upon date of connection to a gas trans­
portation f a c i l i t y . Well No. 2 was connected to El 
Paso's system on March 22, 1967, with very l i t t l e delay 
because the well had previously been connected to their 
system and the f a c i l i t i e s were s t i l l i n place. Well No. 
4 had not previously been connected to El Paso's gather­
ing system and i t was necessary to secure PPC approval. 
Connection to this well was made on July 19, 1967. 

Confirming the conversation i n your office 
yesterday, i t i s respectfully requested that you re­
consider the request made i n our l e t t e r of transmittal 
on these applications dated February 2, 1967. This re­
quest was that the allowable be assigned effective July 
1, 1966, which was the date that the wells were reclass­
i f i e d from Blinebry o i l to Blinebry gas. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

1 

LPT-JS 
cc: Mr. F. N. Woodruff 

El Paso Natural Gas Company 
El Paso, Texas 
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